
From: Marilyn Hood [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARILYN HOOD]
Sent: 8/30/2012 11:17:18 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer [Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com]
Subject: FW: Accessibility ads. to MTO review

another FYI re our accessibility ads submitted to MTO earlier this week for review and comment.

From: Clancy, Mark (MTO) [Mark.Clancy@ontario.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 7:41 PM
To: Jodi Ferguson; Marilyn Hood; Bates, Kimberley (MTO)
Subject: Re: Accessibility ads. to MTO review

You are ok to proceed. Sorry for the delay.

From: Jodi Ferguson [mailto:Jodi.Ferguson@metrolinx.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 03:12 PM
To: Marilyn Hood <Marilyn.Hood@metrolinx.com>; Clancy, Mark (MTO); Bates, Kimberley (MTO)
Subject: RE: Accessibility ads. to MTO review

Do we have the okay to submit these ads? The deadline is end of day and if miss this there is a fee of \$4,000 we could lose.

Please advise.

Jodi Ferguson
Metrolinx
Team Lead Graphics
(416) 869-3600 ext.5323

From: Marilyn Hood
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 4:46 PM
To: 'Mark.Clancy@ontario.ca'; 'Kimberley.Bates@ontario.ca'
Cc: Jodi Ferguson
Subject: Fw: Accessibility ads. to MTO review

Hi

This is the mock-up of ads for public info meetings. Previously mentioned in commsplan and draft of ad discussed with (I can't remember her name). Ready to go for placement this weekend. English and French. Please advise if you have any comments. Our deadline to submit to pubs is noon Thursday

We'll be updating all on this subject at Friday's meeting.

Thanks.

:: sent via blackberry

From: Jodi Ferguson
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 09:58 AM
To: Marilyn Hood
Cc: Eric Barkman
Subject: Accessibility ads. to MTO review